SeRES

TO: Paul Skubinna

FROM: Carter Avery, EIT

CC: Brandt Lee, Ross Hanson

DATE: April 18, 2025

RE: Glasgow Terrace/Hurley Drive Water & Sewer Main Replacement

RPR Summary - April 14, 2025 through October 18, 2024

o Monday, April 14, 2025
o IR Civil worked on:

=  Grading and removing top 14” of soil,
= Demo and remove remaining asphalt on Hall Terrace, and
= |nstall temporary water on Hurly Drive.

o AE2S on-site at 11:00am and observed work progress.

o Tuesday, April 15, 2025
o JR Civil worked on:

=  Grading and removing top 14” of soil,
= Demo and remove remaining asphalt on Hurley Drive, and
=  Locating utility's using hydrovac.

o AE2S on-site and observed work progress.

o Wednesday, April 16, 2025
o JR Civil worked on:

=  Grading and removing top 14” of soil,
=  Locating utility's using hydrovac.
o AE2S on-site and observed work progress.

o Thursday, April 17, 2025
o IR Civil worked on:

=  Grading and removing top 14” of soil,
= Locating utility's using hydrovac.
o AE2S on-site and observed work progress.

o Friday, April 18, 2025
o Jr Civil worked on:

= Grading and removing top 14" of soli.
o AE2S on-site and observed work progress.



Construction Summary

o JR Civil Worked on removing remaining asphalt, installed temporary water on Hurley Drive,
located known utility's in construction zone, and removed 14” of topsoil from road.

Construction Photos






Figure 4: Remove 14

”

of opsoil.



